FILED 6/11/2018
DOCUMENT NO. 04161-2018

PINE HARBOUR WATERWOREKS 1 fQUISSION CLERK

June 11, 2018

Office of Commission Clerk

Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Re: Docket No. 20180022-WU — Application for staff-assisted rate case in Lake County by Pine
Harbour Waterworks, Inc.— Supplemental Response to Staff’s Second Data Request No. 9

Dear Commission Clerk,

Please find attached Pine Harbour Waterworks, Inc.’s (Pine Harbour) supplemental response to
Staff’s Second Data Request No. 9.

9. Has the finished drinking-water flow meter been calibrated recently? Please provide
calibration records.

Response: Please find attached the meter calibration test performed on May 23, 2018.
Also see the e-mail from the Florida Rural Water Association (FRWA) of the same date.
These were inadvertently filed in the wrong docket.

In addition, please find attached a proposal for a new well meter from Sunstate Meter &
Supply, Inc. This is for the meter only, and does not include any labor or materials for
installation.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at (727) 848-8292, ext. 245.

Respectfully Submitted,

J

Troy Rendell
Vice President

Investor Owned Utilities
// for Pine Harbour Waterworks, Inc.

4939 Cross Bayou Boulevard ~ New Port Richey, Florida 34652
Tel: 727-848-8292



Troy Rendell

From: Ron Derossett

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 2:42 PM
To: Troy Rendell

Subject: FW: Pine Harbour Meter Test
Attachments: Pine Harbour Meter Test 5-23-18.pdf

FYI. I'll get some quotes

From: Tom Gustafson [mailto:Tom.Gustafson@frwa.net]
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 4:14 PM

To: RDeRossett@uswatercorp.net

Subject: Pine Harbour Meter Test

Ron,

The meter at Pine Harbor needs to be replaced, it was under registering by over 15%. Let me know when you
would like to try and do the overnight log there for flow. Just needs to be hopefully a dry night!

Thanks
Tom Gustafson

FRWA
352-267-1302
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Florida Rural Water Association
St. Johns River Water Management District

-51)

CONSUMPTIVE USE PERMIT NUMBER: PERMITTEE NAME: Pine Harbour

PROJECT NAME: Pine Harbour

DISTRICT ID: NAME: Water Plant, Distribution Meter

METER MANUFACTURER: ZP SERIAL NUMBER: 320304

DATE OF TEST: 5/23/18
GALLONS PER MINUTE 146 SIZE/TYPE PIPE 6" Steel
STATION METER TESTING METER
iti i t: iti i 1 test:
Initial meter reading @ start of tes OB Initial meter reading @ start of tes 155
Final meter reading @ end of test: 19091750 Final meter reading @ end of test: 1030
Total gallons: 750 Total gallons: 875
DURATION OF TEST™ 5
“Should be atleast 5 minutes.
PERCENT ACCURACY [(total gallons station meter/ftotal gallons test meter)*100]: 85.71428571

PERCENT ERROR (percent accuracy-100): -14.2857143

METER MANUFACTURER: __Panametric SERIAL NUMBER: 02983

DATE OF LAST CALIBRATION (test meter): 9-26-17

ATTACH DIAGRAM OR PHOTO OF TEST METER INSTALLATION POSITION (optional)
This is a free service provided by FRWA as a membership benefit.

NAME OF PERSON PERFORMING TEST: TOM GUSTAFSON

PHONE NUMBER: 352-267-1302 EMAIL ADDRESS: TOM.GUSTAFSON@FRWA.NET

| certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief all of the information on this form is comect. | understand that making any material false statement
on this form or in any attachments to it may result in revocation, in whole or in part, of the permit.

Notes: Meter was running ermatically, dial was sporadicaly moving. Meter needs replacement and cormrect installation.



Troy Rendell

From: Ron Derossett

Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 4:20 PM

To: Troy Rendell

Subject: Fwd: Sunstate Meter & Supply: Quote #14626
Attachments: sunstate-logo.png; sunstate-logo.png

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Tony Perez <tperez(@uswatercorp.net>

Date: Fri, Jun 8, 2018, 4:12 PM

Subject: Fwd: Sunstate Meter & Supply: Quote #14626
To: Ron Derossett <rderossett{@uswatercorp.net>

Quote for new meter at Pine Harbor

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Jeff Kimbrough <jeffi@kimbroughsales.com>
Date: Fri, Jun 8, 2018, 2:56 PM

Subject: Sunstate Meter & Supply: Quote #14626
To: Tony Perez <tperez{wuswatercorp.net>

Sunstate Meter & Supply, Inc.

14001 W. Newberry Road
Newberry, FlL. 32669

Jeff Kimbrough -- Sales Representative

Voice: 352-516-9791 Email: jeffikimbroughsales.com
Nextel: Fax: 352-735-3603

Account 202271

Quotation 14626

June &th, 2018

Tony Perez

US Water Services - LEESBURG
4939 Cross Bayou Blvd.

New Port Richey, Fl. 34652
352-206-0657

Re: Neptune 6'" HP Turbine Meter - Pine Harbor Replacement

Listed below are the prices that you have requested:

Part # Description Qty Price Ext

1



ET4DR7G8S1573 6" HP Turbine Gallon Meter 1 $2,022.67 $2,022.67
Total $2,022.67

+Shipping

We appreciate your continued interest in our products. If you have any questions or if I can be of any further
service please do not hesitate to contact me.

Jeff Kimbrough
Sunstate Meter & Supply, Inc.





